
  

Construction Contractors Board 
201 High St SE, Suite 600 
PO Box 14140 
Salem  OR  97309-5052 
Phone:  (503) 934-2217  Fax: (503) 373-2007 
E-mail:  julie.t.nadeau@ccb.oregon.gov   Web:  www.oregon.gov/ccb  
 
Zoom Meeting Call In: 1 (669) 254-5252, Access Code: 1648927 

 
State of Oregon   
Honorable Kate Brown, Governor 
 

 

 

The meeting is accessible to the public by telephone, video conference, or in-person attendance.  To request video conference information, please contact 
Julie Nadeau by email at Julie.t.nadeau@ccb.oregon.gov at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 
CCB Teleconference Board Meeting 

Wednesday, December 7, 2022 
8:30 a.m. – 11:30 a.m. 

 Page 
Meeting Called to Order 
Roll Call 
 
Approval of the Agenda……………………………………………………………….. ........ ACTION ITEM (pg 1) 
Approval of the Minutes 10/26/2022 Board meeting.…...….………...………………….. ACTION ITEM (pg 2) 
Board Calendar: 

Next Meeting: February 22, 2023 (In Person; Teleconference option available) ..............................  (pg 4) 
 
Public Comment 
 
Agency Reports 

1. Agency Update (Chris Huntington) 
 a. Budget Report (Late submission) 
 b. 2022 Summary of Achievements .......................................................................................   (pg 5) 
  
2. Licensing (Chris Huntington/Dana Zeimantz) 
  

 3. Information Technology (Noel Magee) 
   

 4. Education (Leslie Culpepper) 
 
 5. Enforcement (Vena Swanson)  
 
Old Business 
      None  
 
New Business  

1. Enforcement Consent Agenda (Vena Swanson)…………………………………. ACTION ITEM   (pg 8) 
 
Executive Session (closed to the public) 
Pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(f) and (i); ORS 192.355(9) and ORS 40.225 for the Board to review legal advice related to 
Executive Staff and reporting of conflicts of interest, if any. 
 
 
Adjournment 
 
The Board may meet in executive session under authority of ORS 192.660 from time to time. The specific statutory basis for the executive session will be announced on the record prior to 
the commencement of the executive session. Executive sessions are closed to the public. The Board may recess the public meeting, in order to deliberate privately, under authority of 
ORS 192.690(1). The public meeting will then reconvene for the purpose of decision-making. The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the 
hearing impaired or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at least 48 hours before the meeting; contact Julie Nadeau by email at 
Julie.t.nadeau@ccb.oregon.gov or by phone at (503) 934-2217 to make arrangements. 

DRAFT 
11/29/2022 

http://www.oregon.gov/ccb
mailto:Julie.t.nadeau@ccb.oregon.gov
mailto:Julie.t.nadeau@ccb.oregon.gov


MINUTES OF THE OCTOBER 26, 2022 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD MEETING 

PUBLIC SESSION 
 
The Construction Contractors Board (CCB) met on Wednesday, October 26, 2022, via teleconference.   
 
ATTENDEES: 

Board members appearing:  Vice Chair Eric Olsen, Rosa Martinez, Kurt Bolser, Deb Flagan, Abel 
Carbajal, and Andrea Noble 
 

 Board members absent excused:  Dylan Bochsler, Patty Dorroh, and Susan Steward 
 

Staff:  Administrator Chris Huntington, Board Secretary Julie Nadeau, Licensing Manager Dana 
Zeimantz, Enforcement Manager Vena Swanson, IT Manager Noel Magee, Communication/Education 
Manager Leslie Culpepper, Assistant Attorney General Catriona McCracken, Compliance Officer Lance 
Johnson. 

 
MEETING CALLED TO ORDER: 

Vice Chair Olsen called the meeting to order at 8:31 am. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 

MOTION: Andrea Noble moved to approve the agenda as presented. Kurt Bolser seconded the motion.  
BOARD ACTION: 6 Ayes; Motion to approve carried unanimously. 

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

MOTION: Kurt Bolser moved to approve the minutes from June 22, 2022. Rosa Martinez seconded the 
motion.  
BOARD ACTION: 6 Ayes; Motion to approve carried unanimously. 

 
DATE OF NEXT REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING: The next meeting is scheduled for December 7, 2022 in 

person or via teleconference from the 1st floor Hearing Room at 201 High Street SE, Salem, Oregon. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: 

No public comment 
 
AGENCY REPORTS: 

Chris Huntington, Agency Administrator discussed the budget with emphasis on response to the 
economic downturn.  Staff recently began surveying contractors to learn reasons behind decisions to 
leave the industry.  While the information collected will be helpful, Eric Olsen expressed concern that 
the data could be skewed due to the voluntary nature of the survey and suggested that staff randomly 
select a number of contractors to conduct a proactive poll.   The leadership team will continue to make 
refinements to the Data Dashboard and address issues found through analysis of data.  There was also 
discussion about methods to manage expectations related to processing timelines, such as website 
notification, contacting pre-license providers to share information with candidates, and continuing the 
practice of sharing timelines with customers who make contact with licensing staff. 
 



CCB Minutes  Page 2  
2022-10-26 Public Session.docx 

Dana Zeimantz, Licensing Manager reported two big changes that are expected to reduce processing 
times and increase customer satisfaction.  Process changes underway to reduce the number of 
administrative suspensions.  There is also a project underway to accept new license applications and 
Lead Based Paint applications and renewals through an electronic payment and submission portal, 
which will reduce submission time for the customer, provide instant receipt for submission and 
payment, and shorten processing times.  The State of Oregon employee retirement rate rose 
significantly during the 2020-2021 period and is still elevated in 2022, which speaks to a changing and 
competitive workforce, impacts of covid, and economic factors. 
 
Noel Magee, Information Technology Manager reported that the firewall replacement was successful.     
CCB was granted an extension to January 15, 2023 to complete the requirements for multi-factor 
authentication as required by DAS and the IT staff understand what is expected.  Work continues in 
preparation for the Licensing System Replacement regardless of the current budget situation.   
 
Leslie Culpepper, Communication/Education Manager stated that the team is focused on project work, 
creating tutorial videos, designing a new webinar presentation for the 3-hour classes, which will 
include more LBP content and disputes in response to survey comments.  Outreach events are filling 
the schedule and a new edition of The Tool Box will be coming out soon.  Eric Olson asked staff to 
consider resources that may be available to help licensees navigate the economic changes on the 
horizon.    
 
Vena Swanson, Enforcement Manager reported that she conducted field observations, allowing her to 
witness communications between contractors and consumers, coaching, and de-escalation techniques.   
The field staff will participate in onsite training in November that will include presentations by other 
agencies and the time will also be used to provide a much needed technology upgrade.  Survey 
questions are being reviewed in an attempt to have responses reflect the DRS and mediation process 
without including factors outside of the CCB control.   
 

OLD BUSINESS: 
 None 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 

Enforcement Consent Agenda 
Andrea Noble reported two conflicts:  a conflict of interest related to 130707 and 130592 (GT 
Excavation Inc).  She declared her intent to abstain from voting on Notices of Intent and Final Orders 
listed on the Consent Agenda.  
 
MOTION:  Rosa Martinez made a motion to approve the Notices of Intent on the Enforcement Consent 
Agenda. Deb Flagan seconded the motion.  
BOARD ACTION: 5 Ayes; 1 Abstention (Andrea Noble); Motion to approve carried.   
 
MOTION:  Rosa Martinez made a motion to approve the Final Orders on the Enforcement Consent 
Agenda.  Deb Flagan seconded the motion.  
BOARD ACTION: 5 Ayes; 1 Abstention (Andrea Noble); Motion to approve carried.   
 

The meeting adjourned at 9:48 am. 



2023 CCB Board Meeting Calendar
DATE NOTED ITEMS LOCATION 

February 22, 2023 

April 26, 2023 Election of Officers 

June 21, 2023 New Officer Terms Begin 

August 23, 2023 KPM Best Practices Survey Finalized 

October 25, 2023 

December 6, 2023 

The following dates will be reserved for potential meetings in the event that urgent matters arise 
requiring immediate action by the Board.  Board members and the public will be notified in advance 
when a meeting is going to occur, and whether it will be held in Salem or via teleconference.  

• January 25, 2023
• March 22, 2023
• May 24, 2023
• July 26, 2023
• September 20, 2023

1st Floor Hearings Room or 
Teleconference via GoTo Meeting

1st Floor Hearings Room or 
Teleconference via GoTo Meeting

1st Floor Hearings Room or 
Teleconference via GoTo Meeting

1st Floor Hearings Room or 
Teleconference via GoTo Meeting

1st Floor Hearings Room or 
Teleconference via GoTo Meeting

1st Floor Hearings Room or 
Teleconference via GoTo Meeting



 

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
201 High Street SE, Suite 600 
PO Box 14140 
Salem, OR  97309-5052 
503-378-4621  

 
 

Memorandum 
 

Overview 
As we draw to the close of 2022 (a statement I cannot really believe is real) I wanted to acknowledge the work 
that we have done as an agency. Unlike the tumult of 2020 and the recovery of 2021, 2022 has been marked 
by steady, deliberate and incremental improvements across the operation. You won’t find any monumental 
changes noted below but the agency has dedicated itself to ongoing improvement efforts consistent with our 
adopted strategic focus areas: 
 

• Sustainable Financial Management: Efforts will maximize existing resources to facilitate 
 Long-term investments in staffing and Information Technology (replacing license system). 

• Accountable Service Delivery: Efforts will demonstrate service and value to CCB customers – 
consumers and contractors. 

• Continuous Improvement: Efforts will build the organizational culture and structures needed to 
support ongoing optimization of agency operations. 

 
The areas noted below reflect a great deal of work on the part of management and staff as well as tangible 
benefits and improvements for the consumers and contractors of Oregon. Additionally, many of the 
enhancements below are self-reinforcing of additional improvements. This can occur through improved 
efficiency, lower costs or improved staff capacity that can be directed to better serve our customers. 
 
Meeting Financial Goals 
The agency focus over the past several years has been to correct the effect of the “triple bind” that was 
identified in 2020 -- depleted reserves, economic uncertainty and seriously needed long-term investment. The 
remedy was to curb spending, project conservatively and build reserves. The end goal was to put the agency 
in a position to both weather a financial downturn, which may finally have arrived, while also being in a position 
to make needed investments. The agency currently retains in excess of its target threshold (six months of 
reserves, plus $750K toward license system). This positions the agency to navigate any additional financial 
downturn while also pursuing needed long-term investments.  
 
Making Targeted Investments 
Having reached the threshold identified above the agency has moved to cautiously fill some positions that had 
been held vacant. The focus of these new positions are in areas that support the strategic aims of service 
delivery and continuous improvement. The agency has added an analyst to support continuous improvement 
efforts, filled the policy analyst position and restored budget services to the agency from DAS.  
 
 
 
 
 

To: CCB Board  
From: Chris Huntington  
Date: November 2022  
Subject: 2022 CCB Summary of  Achievements  



 

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
201 High Street SE, Suite 600 
PO Box 14140 
Salem, OR  97309-5052 
503-378-4621  

 
 
Information Technology Infrastructure and Security Enhancements 
CCB has made multiple improvements this past year in the security and modernization of our IT infrastructure. 
Most notably this included the long-awaited replacement of the agency’s firewall, which improves the agency’s 
security posture significantly. The agency also completed (or is near completing) several DAS initiated projects 
including multi-factor authentication for agency staff as well as an Enterprise security assessment. The IT staff 
also found time to investigate and eliminate several potential security issues, which has resulted in vulnerability 
scans that have remained consistently above the statewide average. 
 
Front Counter Service Delivery Revamped 
As the agency prepared to accept in-person service at the beginning of 2022, the agency took the opportunity 
to change our service delivery model. Rather than two permanently dedicated front-counter staff, the agency 
has rotated staff through that assignment. This has provided an ongoing opportunity for cross-training licensing 
staff to be multi-functional. 
 
Automating Processes 
The IT group has also assisted in helping the agency to automate certain processes, eliminating manual steps 
and improving our efficiency and reducing our costs. Examples include automating our reporting to Department 
of Revenue for penalty payments and moving to electronic reminders for license and insurance renewals. Each 
of these eliminate manual steps, improve efficiency and reduce cost to the agency.  
 
Established and Hired Continuous Improvement Analyst 
The agency used a vacant IT position to create a new position within the agency whose sole focus is on 
leading continuous improvement efforts and supporting staff training and development around areas of 
improvement. This position assists in implementing many of these changes (data dashboard, non-renewal 
survey, deploying new equipment etc.) and also supports staff through these changes by developing staff 
training resources and “how to” guides.  
 
Agency-wide Cross Training 
A key focus area across the agency has been in cross-training staff to be multi-functional, to understand 
multiple roles and to be able to step in and provide support as needed. This effort is integral to helping the 
agency improve the efficiency of our operations and provide support as we navigate any potential economic 
downturn without impacting service delivery. Key examples include: 

• Continue expansion of field mediator cross-training; 
• Expand training for field mediators to conduct phone mediations 
• Beginning cross-training compliance specialists for background screening and case handling 
• Documentation of background screening process and development of training modules 
• Cross-training licensing staff on front counter and in-office staff responsibilities 

 
Updates to All License Applications 
All license applications were revised and updated to provide clearer direction and to eliminate common “traps” 
that lead to errors that can be time-consuming. The applications are now also all PDF-fillable, which will also 
support the move to electronic submission.  
 
Improved Utilization of Data 
The agency has made an effort to improve the utilization of data and to improve our methods of collecting and 
reporting data and how that information is used in operational decisions. Examples include the newly revised 
data dashboard and the implementation of the non-renewal survey. 



 

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
201 High Street SE, Suite 600 
PO Box 14140 
Salem, OR  97309-5052 
503-378-4621  

 
 
 
System Replacement Documentation and Planning 
In mid-2022 the agency re-initiated the license system replacement project by revising and updating our 
business plan and charter. The agency’s business plan was noted for its excellence and staff at DAS 
requested the chance to use our business case as an example for other agencies. CCB continues to make 
steady progress on the voluminous planning and documentation needed and still plans to initiate an RFP at 
some point during the 2023-2025 biennium.  
 
Established Formal Onboarding Program for New Staff 
The agency had never had a formal onboarding, training and orientation program prior to 2022. Usually staff 
onboarding and training was ad hoc. This new program provides detailed checklist for managers and other 
leaders as well as scheduled training and orientation program to orient new staff to the agency and their new 
role.  
 
Spanish-Language Resources 
The agency improved our resources and information available to Spanish language contractors and 
consumers. This included the creation of a Spanish language “hub” on the website that consolidated all of the 
Spanish language information and resources currently available. We also initiated a Spanish language version 
of the toolbox newsletter. 
 
Improvements to Spanish language test pass rate 
CCB also began a review of the examination process through PSI particularly for those testing in Spanish, 
where the pass rate has been historically low (around 20%). While the project is ongoing, the agency has 
made some simple changes to the resources and information available to Spanish language PSI examinees 
and has seen the pass rate increase over the last 5 months to 50%, which is about a 30% increase over prior 
performance. 
 
Education Updates and Communication Enhancements 
The agency updated the CCB’s 3-hour required webinar to make it more interactive and make better use of the 
dynamic tools available in the webinar context. The agency also made changes to our outreach and 
communication with contractors about their education requirements to ensure that contractors complete their 
education and remain in compliance.  
 
Inter-agency Cooperation on Enforcement 
CCB renewed the BCD inter-agency enforcement contract at a more advantageous rate that will help provide 
steady and ongoing financial support for enforcement efforts. In addition the agency held a multi-agency in-
person training session with all field staff as well as representatives from BCD and OHA. 
 
Dispute Resolution Process Overhaul 
The dispute resolution team has been engaged in an ongoing effort to overhaul and streamline the process for 
greater efficiency, reduce some of the time lags and provide a better overall experience for participants. This 
includes increased use of electronic communication as well as changes to the survey process for more 
immediate feedback.  
 
 



11/23/2022 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
10/05/2022 - 11/20/2022 

NOTICES OF INTENT 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

1 - ADVERTISING, BIDDING OR WORKING WITHOUT A LICENSE 

Cite 
130998 10/05/2022  5,000.00 LANG, TRACY C 701.021(1) 
131000 10/10/2022  5,000.00 CREATIVE CONCRETE AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 
131017 10/20/2022  5,000.00 REINKE, JEFFERY WALTER 701.021(1) 
131018 10/06/2022  5,000.00 VALDEZ, JOHN DAVID 701.021(1) 
131027 10/12/2022  1,000.00 OC HILLS CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 
131031 10/10/2022  1,000.00 ABOVE THE REST ROOFING INC 701.021(1) 
131032 10/26/2022  1,000.00 ANDRADE, JOSHUA CODY 701.021(1) 
131033 10/05/2022  5,000.00 RODRIGUEZ, JESUS NUNEZ 701.021(1) 
131035 10/10/2022  1,000.00 OPENDOOR PROPERTY 701.021(1) 
131039 10/10/2022  5,000.00 EVERGREEN VALLEY CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 
131047 10/10/2022  5,000.00 WOLFS ROOFING AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 
131050 10/06/2022  1,000.00 LIGIA CHRISTAN HESEDAHL & WILLIAM JAMES ROPER 701.021(1) 
131051 10/11/2022  1,000.00 ALPINE PACIFIC LLC 701.021(1) 
131053 10/07/2022  1,000.00 NASLUND, MICHAEL WAYNE 701.021(1) 
131059 10/12/2022  1,000.00 MADRIGAL LLC 701.021(1) 
131061 10/11/2022  1,000.00 VERISTONE MORTGAGE LLC 701.021(1) 
131064 10/10/2022  1,000.00 HINOJOSA, JORGE APARICIO 701.021(1) 
131070 10/12/2022  1,000.00 ZAVALA, JOSE MORALES 701.021(1) 
131076 10/07/2022  1,000.00 BARRIENTOS CANUT, KEVIN ROVIDIO 701.021(1) 
131078 10/14/2022  5,000.00 ALL TYPE REMODELING LLC 701.021(1) 
131086 10/14/2022  1,000.00 ANDERSON, BOBBY LEE 701.021(1) 
131087 10/11/2022  1,000.00 OLMSTEAD, RICK ANDREW 701.021(1) 
131108 10/14/2022  1,000.00 PARNELL, WILLIAM JOSEPH 701.021(1) 
131125 10/20/2022  5,000.00 1ST DREAM CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 
131127 10/20/2022  5,000.00 WISE AND SONS CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 
131134 10/18/2022  1,000.00 HENDRICKS, DENNIS LEROY 701.021(1) 
131138 10/20/2022  1,000.00 MCKINNEY, MICHAEL G 701.021(1) 
131139 10/25/2022  600.00 BROTHERS ROOFING & CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 
131144 10/25/2022  1,000.00 MARS HILL CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 
131148 10/24/2022  600.00 VIEW LANDSCAPING SERVICES LLC 701.021(1) 
131159 10/27/2022  1,000.00 TAFT, PATRICK MCCUE 701.021(1) 
131162 10/27/2022  1,000.00 ARTISAN HOMES LLC 701.021(1) 
131168 10/27/2022  1,000.00 SAVAS, JACE COLBY 701.021(1) 
131172 10/27/2022  600.00 MURPHY, STEVEN JOHN 701.021(1) 
131186 10/27/2022  5,000.00 MCGEE, FLORON JOSEPH 701.021(1) 
131192 11/01/2022  5,000.00 BICKETT, JEREMY G 701.021(1) 
131196 11/01/2022  5,000.00 C&M ROOFING AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 
131200 10/28/2022  5,000.00 TRAVIS MANN ROOFING AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 
131208 10/28/2022  600.00 FLAT ROOF PROS INC 701.021(1) 
131223 11/10/2022  600.00 RAPID BATH AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 

1 



11/23/2022 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
10/05/2022 - 11/20/2022 

NOTICES OF INTENT  (cont.) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

1 - ADVERTISING, BIDDING OR WORKING WITHOUT A LICENSE  (cont.) 

Cite 
131225 11/02/2022  600.00 SHERPAS LAWN SOLUTIONS LLC 701.021(1) 
131232 11/09/2022  1,000.00 SPENCERS PAINTING LLC 701.021(1) 
131247 11/04/2022  600.00 J & O SIDING & PAINTING LLC 701.021(1) 
131258 11/08/2022  600.00 IRON HORSE RANCH LLC 701.021(1) 
131261 11/07/2022  1,000.00 A ACTION MOBILE HOME MOVING & DEMOLITION LLC 701.021(1) 
131262 11/09/2022  1,000.00 GOMEZ GRANILLO, ISAAC 701.021(1) 
131271 11/08/2022  1,000.00 FERNANDEZ OAK D LAWN SERVICES LLC 701.021(1) 
131289 11/16/2022  1,000.00 AMERICAN PRIDE CONCRETE LLC 701.021(1) 
131300 11/16/2022  1,000.00 QUALITY CANOPY CONSTRUCTIONS INC 701.021(1) 
131305 11/16/2022  5,000.00 CHERYL AMY HUNT & JOHN GEORGE BERESKY III 701.021(1) 
131306 11/11/2022  600.00 TAMARACK DESIGN AND BUILD LLC 701.021(1) 
131311 11/16/2022  5,000.00 IONGI, ARTHUR GIBSON 701.021(1) 
131312 11/17/2022  5,000.00 MILLARD, CHRISTOPHER 701.021(1) 
131323 11/09/2022  1,000.00 BLACK, JESSE RICHARD 701.021(1) 
131324 11/09/2022  1,000.00 SANTOS, GONZALEZ BERNAL 701.021(1) 
131325 11/09/2022  1,000.00 RAMIREZ, JOEL 701.021(1) 
131326 11/09/2022  1,000.00 RAMIREZ, RAUL 701.021(1) 
131327 11/09/2022  1,000.00 PALACIOS, CARLOS 701.021(1) 
131328 11/18/2022  600.00 HINTZ, HILLMER MICHAEL 701.021(1) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

2 - EXEMPT CONTRACTOR WITH EMPLOYEES 

Cite 
130992 10/05/2022  1,000.00 R & J PAINTING LLC 701.035(3) 
131003 10/05/2022  1,000.00 MONARCH PAINTING LLC 701.035(3) 
131008 10/07/2022  1,000.00 THE PAINTING CREW PDX LLC 701.035(3) 
131075 10/13/2022  1,000.00 REVIVE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 701.035(3) 
131089 10/14/2022  1,000.00 SKY DEVELOPMENT & CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.035(3) 
131090 10/14/2022  1,000.00 GORILLA PAINTING COMPANY LLC 701.035(3) 
131109 10/21/2022  1,000.00 MGO ROOFING AND LAWNCARE LLC 701.035(3) 
131110 10/19/2022  1,000.00 SIERRA A AND I CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.035(3) 
131124 11/04/2022  1,000.00 GENUINE EXTERIORS INC 701.035(3) 
131128 10/21/2022  1,000.00 FOR CONSTRUCTION & REMODELING LLC 701.035(3) 
131142 10/26/2022  1,000.00 EAST WIND BUILDERS LLC 701.035(3) 
131164 10/26/2022  1,000.00 PAINT MEDIC LLC 701.035(3) 
131230 11/02/2022  1,000.00 AMCO NW CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.035(3) 
131248 11/03/2022  1,000.00 PATRICK JOSEPH WALSH & RODNEY JAMES POLLAND 701.035(3) 
131249 11/04/2022  1,000.00 MC CONCRETE PDX LLC 701.035(3) 
131318 11/18/2022  1,000.00 ALPHA OMEGA CONCRETE INC 701.035(3) 

2 



11/23/2022 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
10/05/2022 - 11/20/2022 

NOTICES OF INTENT  (cont.) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

3 - LEAD BASED PAINT 

Cite 
130983 10/05/2022  1,000.00 COLIMA CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(3) 
130995 10/05/2022  1,000.00 NATIVE SON PAINTING INC 701.510(2) 
131020 10/07/2022  1,000.00 HOOD TEAM CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 
131034 10/10/2022  1,000.00 TRIAD PACIFIC INC 701.510(2) 
131044 10/10/2022  1,000.00 HUMMEL, MYLES LEE 701.510(2) 
131071 10/12/2022  1,000.00 KEYWAY CORP 701.510(2) 
131083 10/13/2022  1,000.00 CHAMPION WINDOW COMPANY OF PORTLAND LLC 701.510(3) 
131097 10/18/2022  1,000.00 PATRON GENERAL CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 
131115 10/19/2022  1,000.00 SIERRA A AND I CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 
131119 10/19/2022  1,000.00 KERNER CONSTRUCTION INC 701.510(3) 
131126 10/20/2022  1,000.00 SMALL AXE LLC 701.510(2) 
131153 10/24/2022  1,000.00 CHANEY, JOSHUA ALAN 701.510(2) 
131157 10/26/2022  1,000.00 COALMAN CONTRACTING LLC 701.510(2) 
131158 10/26/2022  1,000.00 TGR GENERAL CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 
131165 10/28/2022  1,000.00 ASH CREEK PROPERTIES LLC 701.510(2) 
131167 10/26/2022  1,000.00 PAINT MEDIC LLC 701.510(2) 
131171 10/27/2022  1,000.00 L & J PAINTING LLC 701.510(2) 
131209 10/28/2022  1,000.00 MUNOZ CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 
131224 11/01/2022  1,000.00 GARCIA & SONS DRYWALL LLC 701.510(2) 
131231 11/02/2022  1,000.00 AMCO NW CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 
131245 11/03/2022  1,000.00 MCGEE, MARK DAVID 701.510(2) 
131273 11/08/2022  1,000.00 KOVA DEVELOPMENT LLC 701.510(2) 
131339 11/18/2022  1,000.00 GOOD GUYS CONSTRUCTION INC 701.510(3) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

5 - HIRING AN UNLICENSED SUBCONTRACTOR 

Cite 
130927 10/12/2022  1,000.00 RENT A LAIDOFF HUSBAND LLC 701.026(2) 
130969 10/05/2022  1,000.00 TURNING TIDES TRADESMAN LLC 701.026(2) 
130980 10/18/2022  1,000.00 TOP DRAWER CUSTOM CABINETRY INC 701.026(2) 
131077 10/13/2022  1,000.00 FINEPOINT RENOVATIONS LLC 701.026(2) 
131100 10/18/2022  1,000.00 J HUDNALL INVESTMENTS LLC 701.026(2) 
131169 10/27/2022  1,000.00 SAVAS, JESSIE SOLIS 701.026(2) 
131320 11/18/2022  3,000.00 ALPHA OMEGA CONCRETE INC 701.026(1) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

6 - FAILURE TO DELIVER RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION NOTICES 

Cite 
131015 10/07/2022  200.00 SCOTT, JEFFREY DEAN 087.093(2) 
131187 10/27/2022  200.00 RIP CITY ROOFING LLC 087.093(2) 
131205 10/28/2022  200.00 CONCRETE MASTERY LLC 087.093(2) 
131214 10/31/2022  200.00 THE FLOOR BROKERS INC 087.093(2) 

3 



11/23/2022 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
10/05/2022 - 11/20/2022 

NOTICES OF INTENT  (cont.) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

6 - FAILURE TO DELIVER RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION NOTICES  (cont.) 

Cite 
131215 10/31/2022  100.00 THE FLOOR BROKERS INC 701.330(4) 
131216 10/31/2022  100.00 THE FLOOR BROKERS INC 701.330(4) 
131233 11/02/2022  100.00 CLARK CONSTRUCTION INC 701.330(4) 
131254 11/09/2022  200.00 ELDRIDGE, CAMERON WAYNE 087.093(2) 
131277 11/10/2022  200.00 SCHULTZ, MARK CURTIS 087.093(2) 
131290 11/09/2022  200.00 STADELMAN CUSTOM BRUSH CLEARING AND 

EXCAVATION LLC 
087.093(2) 

131291 11/09/2022  100.00 STADELMAN CUSTOM BRUSH CLEARING AND 
EXCAVATION LLC 

701.330(4) 

131292 11/09/2022  100.00 STADELMAN CUSTOM BRUSH CLEARING AND 
EXCAVATION LLC 

701.330(4) 

131293 11/10/2022  100.00 SCHULTZ, MARK CURTIS 701.330(4) 
131294 11/10/2022  100.00 SCHULTZ, MARK CURTIS 701.330(4) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

7 - SUSPENSIONS 

Cite 
131002 10/05/2022  0.00 TRAVIS MANN ROOFING AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.068(6) 
131005 10/05/2022  0.00 CBI PAVING LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
131007 10/05/2022  0.00 DREAM BUILDERS 541 LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
131009 10/05/2022  0.00 TRUITT PAINTING AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
131010 10/05/2022  0.00 TRUITT PAINTING AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
131011 10/05/2022  0.00 PLEASANT HILL DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
131016 10/06/2022  0.00 HOANS GENERAL CONTRACTING INC 701.102(2)(a) 
131019 10/06/2022  0.00 ARIZMENDI FRIAS, LUIS REY 701.102(2)(a) 
131036 10/07/2022  0.00 BAILEY & SONS ROOFING LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
131046 10/10/2022  0.00 BITTNER CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
131054 10/11/2022  0.00 IHOME INSPECTIONS LLC 701.098(1)(b) 
131055 10/11/2022  0.00 HM BROS SIDING LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
131065 10/12/2022  0.00 TRUITT PAINTING AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
131073 10/12/2022  0.00 REFINED CONSTRUCTION & RESTORATION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
131084 10/13/2022  0.00 KIMBALL CONSTRUCTION RESTORATION & REMODEL LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
131091 10/14/2022  0.00 MPC BUILDERS LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
131106 10/17/2022  0.00 MICHAEL BLAGG CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
131116 10/19/2022  0.00 OLSEN BEAL ASSOCIATES CORP 701.098(1)(b) 
131122 10/19/2022  0.00 J & J TREE CARE LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
131129 10/20/2022  0.00 ELK CONSTRUCTION INC 701.102(2)(a) 
131130 10/20/2022  0.00 CONCRETE LIFE LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
131132 10/21/2022  0.00 JR EXTERIORS LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
131137 10/21/2022  0.00 LONE STAR PAINTING LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
131140 10/21/2022  0.00 TRAVIS MANN ROOFING AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
131156 10/25/2022  0.00 NIC GRANTS JUNIPER AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

4 



11/23/2022 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
10/05/2022 - 11/20/2022 

NOTICES OF INTENT  (cont.) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

7 - SUSPENSIONS  (cont.) 

Cite 
131195 11/01/2022  0.00 C&M ROOFING AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.068(8) 
131218 10/31/2022  0.00 THOMAS, JOHN WAYNE 701.102(2)(a) 
131229 11/01/2022  0.00 OLSON CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
131244 11/03/2022  0.00 KILLIUS, CARL WAYNE 701.102(2)(a) 
131250 11/04/2022  0.00 ARNOLD CONSTRUCTION & RENOVATION LLC 701.098(1)(b) 
131252 11/04/2022  0.00 CCC CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
131259 11/04/2022  0.00 THE FLUES BROTHERZ 701.102(2)(a) 
131274 11/08/2022  0.00 VANCILLS ROOFING AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
131284 11/09/2022  0.00 WISE AND SONS CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.068(8) 
131295 11/11/2022  0.00 COASTAL CONSTRUCTION & CONCRETE LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
131299 11/11/2022  0.00 DM STONE CONSTRUCTION INC 701.102(2)(a) 
131307 11/11/2022  0.00 CUNNINGHAM, TIMOTHY JOHN 701.102(2)(a) 
131308 11/11/2022  0.00 KETTLES KREW CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
131316 11/17/2022  0.00 G & J PAINTING INC 701.102(2)(a) 
131329 11/18/2022  0.00 WESTSIDE INDUSTRIAL COATINGS & CONCRETE LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
131340 11/18/2022  0.00 KEPHART FLOORING LLC 701.098(1)(b) 
131341 11/18/2022  0.00 STEEL BUILDINGS NORTHWEST INC 701.102(2)(c) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

8 - OTHER 

Cite 
130905 10/11/2022  1,000.00 SOUTH COAST GARDEN STARTERS LLC 701.098(1)(l) 
130974 10/05/2022  200.00 PUNZEL, MICHAEL RICHARD 701.305(2) 
131013 10/07/2022  200.00 FAHLAND INC 701.305(2) 
131021 10/07/2022  1,000.00 HOOD TEAM CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.106(1)(j) 
131045 10/11/2022  1,000.00 CREATIVE CONCRETE AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.098(1)(l) 
131066 10/14/2022  200.00 CAPRICORN CONSTRUCTION COMPANY LLC 701.305(2) 
131069 10/12/2022  1,000.00 EAGER BEAVER CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.106(1)(j) 
131082 10/13/2022  200.00 TACKLE CONSTRUCTION & REMOVAL PROJECTS LLC 701.305(2) 
131102 10/17/2022  0.00 BONNY CONSTRUCTION INC 701.098(1)(f) 
131103 10/17/2022  0.00 STEVE LOCKE FLOORING LLC 701.098(1)(f) 
131104 10/17/2022  0.00 DFJ ENTERPRISES INC 701.098(1)(f) 
131105 10/17/2022  0.00 TELDATA SYSTEMS INC 701.098(1)(f) 
131123 10/21/2022  50.00 FITZPATRICK PAINTING INCORPORATED 701.098(1)(b) 
131180 10/28/2022  1,000.00 MOD CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.098(1)(g) 
131182 10/31/2022  1,000.00 JIMENEZ II, JOSE ALFREDO 701.098(1)(l) 
131189 10/31/2022  200.00 PROS ROOFING SERVICES LLC 701.305(2) 
131190 10/27/2022  200.00 OREGON CITY HANDYMAN LLC 701.305(2) 
131193 11/01/2022  1,000.00 C&M ROOFING AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.098(1)(l) 
131194 11/01/2022  200.00 C&M ROOFING AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.305(2) 
131210 11/01/2022  50.00 BRS FIELD OPS LLC 701.098(1)(b) 

5 



11/23/2022 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
10/05/2022 - 11/20/2022 

NOTICES OF INTENT  (cont.) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

8 - OTHER  (cont.) 

Cite 
131220 11/04/2022  500.00 DRURY PAINTING LLC 701.305(1) 
131235 11/02/2022  1,000.00 TRUITT PAINTING AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.305(2) 
131239 11/03/2022  0.00 INSTAFAB COMPANY INC 701.098(1)(f) 
131240 11/03/2022  0.00 MAMMOET USA NORTH INC 701.098(1)(f) 
131241 11/03/2022  0.00 SUPERIOR QUALITY CONSTRUCTION CO 701.098(1)(f) 
131242 11/03/2022  0.00 PORTLAND CLOSET CO LLC 701.098(1)(f) 
131243 11/02/2022  0.00 WHEELER, MARK JENNINGS 701.098(1)(f) 
131253 11/04/2022  1,000.00 BUILDING REHABILITATION DEVELOPMENT LLC 701.098(1)(g) 
131257 11/04/2022  1,000.00 SIVAD INC 701.098(1)(g) 
131269 11/08/2022  200.00 DGA CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.305(2) 
131272 11/08/2022  1,000.00 AMADORS SERVICES LLC 701.098(1)(c) 
131276 11/09/2022  200.00 THE FLUES BROTHERZ 701.305(2) 
131278 11/09/2022  50.00 PEREZ, RANDELL A 701.098(1)(b) 
131280 11/09/2022  1,000.00 DUFFS QUALITY CONSTRUCTION LLP 701.106(1)(j) 
131298 11/15/2022  1,000.00 REDEMPTION CONSTRUCTION INC 701.098(1)(l) 
131314 11/17/2022  1,000.00 JOHNSON, KEITH 701.106(1)(j) 
131315 11/17/2022  1,000.00 THROUGH THE ROOF LLC 701.106(1)(j) 
131317 11/17/2022  500.00 SUNRIDGE PAINTING LLC 701.305(1) 
131332 11/18/2022  200.00 VARGAS CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.305(2) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

9 - CRIMINAL / INJUNCTIONS / STOP WORK 

Cite 
131121 10/19/2022  0.00 T & A REMODELING LLC 701.098(1)(i) 
131217 10/31/2022  0.00 HAYDEN, NATHAN QUINTIN 701.098(1)(i) 

6 



11/23/2022 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
10/05/2022 - 11/20/2022 

FINAL ORDERS 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

1 - ADVERTISING, BIDDING OR WORKING WITHOUT A LICENSE 

Cite 
130567 10/05/2022  1,000.00 SAMPLE JR, BOB WILLIAM 701.021(1) 
130587 10/06/2022  1,000.00 FOREN, WILLIAM GERALD 701.021(1) 
130685 10/06/2022  1,000.00 GURETZKI, QUENTIN GRANT 701.021(1) 
130688 10/06/2022  1,000.00 LIMITLESS PAINTING LLC 701.021(1) 
130722 10/18/2022  5,000.00 DUANE SNYDER PLUMBING & REMODELING LLC 701.021(1) 
130738 10/28/2022  5,000.00 HOUCK, JOSEPH 701.021(1) 
130751 10/07/2022  1,000.00 JONES, STEVEN WAYNE 701.021(1) 
130770 10/18/2022  1,000.00 GUZMAN GARCIA, ARTEMIO 701.021(1) 
130772 10/06/2022  1,000.00 AVI CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 
130781 10/21/2022  1,000.00 GARLAND HOMES INC 701.021(1) 
130782 10/13/2022  1,000.00 MERRIS, LAMONT LAKIN 701.021(1) 
130844 10/12/2022  1,000.00 MURRAY, CHRISTOPHER PAUL 701.021(1) 
130849 10/11/2022  600.00 RUSSU, EMIL 701.021(1) 
130853 10/07/2022  1,000.00 3 BOYS HANDYMAN SERVICES LLC 701.021(1) 
130863 10/19/2022  1,000.00 BERNAL PAINTING LLC 701.021(1) 
130864 10/25/2022  1,000.00 BROWN, JOEL TIMOTHY 701.021(1) 
130866 10/12/2022  5,000.00 VALLEY PAINTING PROS LLC 701.021(1) 
130867 10/10/2022  5,000.00 TRAVIS MANN ROOFING AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 
130868 10/06/2022  1,000.00 RAMOS, JAIME HERNANDEZ 701.021(1) 
130878 10/06/2022  1,000.00 MARTINEZ CALDERON, JOSE F 701.021(1) 
130890 11/07/2022  5,000.00 GEER, NICHOLAS 701.021(1) 
130891 10/14/2022  5,000.00 MILLER, MARCIE MICHELLE 701.021(1) 
130892 11/03/2022  5,000.00 LEAFSHIELD GUTTER GUARDS LLC 701.021(1) 
130907 10/25/2022  5,000.00 RASMUSSEN, CODY D 701.021(1) 
130908 10/13/2022  1,000.00 PRENTISS, RICHARD ARNOLD 701.021(1) 
130909 10/21/2022  600.00 WHITESIDE, TYSON ANDREW 701.021(1) 
130922 10/17/2022  1,000.00 KOBEK INC 701.021(1) 
130935 10/19/2022  5,000.00 WILDMAN, PETER MICHEAL 701.021(1) 
130957 10/20/2022  5,000.00 FIN BUILDERS CO 701.021(1) 
130961 11/18/2022  1,000.00 ALL SEASONS PAINTING AND REMODELING LLC 701.021(1) 
130968 10/28/2022  1,000.00 GLICK, DANA WAYNE 701.021(1) 
130978 11/02/2022  1,000.00 COMPLETE FLOORING INC 701.021(1) 
130984 10/25/2022  1,000.00 CUEVAS FRAMING LLC 701.021(1) 
130988 10/31/2022  1,000.00 DAMIAN RAMOS, ISRAEL 701.021(1) 
130997 11/07/2022  1,000.00 HAYTER, MATTHEW CARL 701.021(1) 
131000 11/02/2022  5,000.00 CREATIVE CONCRETE AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 
131018 11/01/2022  5,000.00 VALDEZ, JOHN DAVID 701.021(1) 
131024 10/31/2022  1,000.00 GARCIA RODRIGUEZ, MISAEL 701.021(1) 
131027 11/17/2022  1,000.00 OC HILLS CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 
131031 11/04/2022  1,000.00 ABOVE THE REST ROOFING INC 701.021(1) 

7 



11/23/2022 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
10/05/2022 - 11/20/2022 

FINAL ORDERS  (cont.) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

1 - ADVERTISING, BIDDING OR WORKING WITHOUT A LICENSE  (cont.) 

Cite 
131039 11/02/2022  5,000.00 EVERGREEN VALLEY CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 
131047 11/02/2022  5,000.00 WOLFS ROOFING AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 
131051 11/04/2022  1,000.00 ALPINE PACIFIC LLC 701.021(1) 
131053 11/07/2022  1,000.00 NASLUND, MICHAEL WAYNE 701.021(1) 
131059 11/04/2022  1,000.00 MADRIGAL LLC 701.021(1) 
131061 11/01/2022  1,000.00 VERISTONE MORTGAGE LLC 701.021(1) 
131078 11/08/2022  5,000.00 ALL TYPE REMODELING LLC 701.021(1) 
131086 10/28/2022  1,000.00 ANDERSON, BOBBY LEE 701.021(1) 
131087 11/03/2022  1,000.00 OLMSTEAD, RICK ANDREW 701.021(1) 
131125 11/15/2022  5,000.00 1ST DREAM CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

2 - EXEMPT CONTRACTOR WITH EMPLOYEES 

Cite 
130582 10/06/2022  1,000.00 SALDIVAR GENERAL CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.035(3) 
130589 10/06/2022  1,000.00 DAVIS, AUSTIN THOMAS 701.035(3) 
130672 10/06/2022  1,000.00 ZIEGENHAGEN ENTERPRISES LLC 701.035(3) 
130684 10/06/2022  1,000.00 JD VALLEY CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.035(3) 
130764 10/21/2022  1,000.00 JOHNSON, WESLEY STAMM 701.035(3) 
130789 10/05/2022  1,000.00 SWIFT, CHARLEY ELMER 701.035(3) 
130809 10/10/2022  1,000.00 DG2 CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 701.035(3) 
130860 10/11/2022  1,000.00 ABL PAINTING LLC 701.035(3) 
130882 10/06/2022  1,000.00 OREGON PROPERTY PRESERVATION LLC 701.035(3) 
130896 10/25/2022  1,000.00 LAKESIDE CONSTRUCTION CO LLC 701.035(3) 
130897 10/14/2022  1,000.00 VINEYARD ROOFING LLC 701.035(3) 
130898 10/28/2022  1,000.00 IRON & OAK LLC 701.035(3) 
130900 10/13/2022  1,000.00 R & F SIDING & PAINTING LLC 701.035(3) 
130915 10/05/2022  1,000.00 A STROKE ABOVE PAINTING AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.035(3) 
130924 10/25/2022  1,000.00 PAVERS N STONES LLC 701.035(3) 
130928 10/27/2022  1,000.00 GRIDMASTERS LLC 701.035(3) 
130939 10/25/2022  1,000.00 A & R CONSTRUCTION SERVICES LLC 701.035(3) 
130945 10/27/2022  1,000.00 TOP NOTCH CONSTRUCTION AND REMODELING LLC 701.035(3) 
130946 10/18/2022  1,000.00 EUGENE CONSTRUCTION TEAM LLC 701.035(3) 
131003 11/04/2022  1,000.00 MONARCH PAINTING LLC 701.035(3) 
131075 11/07/2022  1,000.00 REVIVE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 701.035(3) 
131089 11/08/2022  1,000.00 SKY DEVELOPMENT & CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.035(3) 
131109 11/16/2022  1,000.00 MGO ROOFING AND LAWNCARE LLC 701.035(3) 
131110 11/15/2022  1,000.00 SIERRA A AND I CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.035(3) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

3 - LEAD BASED PAINT 

Cite 

8 



11/23/2022 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
10/05/2022 - 11/20/2022 

FINAL ORDERS  (cont.) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

3 - LEAD BASED PAINT  (cont.) 

Cite 
130675 11/02/2022  1,000.00 GC NORTHWEST LLC 701.510(2) 
130698 10/06/2022  1,000.00 GALINDO CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 
130729 10/05/2022  1,000.00 RIVERLAND HOMES INC 701.510(2) 
130765 10/06/2022  1,000.00 GM CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 
130785 10/14/2022  1,000.00 11 SERIES CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 
130826 10/10/2022  1,000.00 DG2 CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 701.510(2) 
130852 10/21/2022  1,000.00 KVA GENERAL CONTRACTOR LLC 701.510(2) 
130854 10/13/2022  1,000.00 COAST TO COAST TILE & STONE LLC 701.510(2) 
130893 10/25/2022  1,000.00 KEN BUTLER REMODELING & CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 
130903 10/17/2022  1,000.00 HUNTER, MICHAEL SCOTT 701.510(2) 
130923 10/25/2022  1,000.00 POWER CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 
130925 10/18/2022  1,000.00 UPPER VALLEY CONSTRUCTION INC 701.510(2) 
130926 10/18/2022  1,000.00 MONTIEL CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 
130932 11/01/2022  1,000.00 J3 PAINTING AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 
130962 10/25/2022  1,000.00 J LEAHY CONSTRUCTION INC 701.510(2) 
130963 11/08/2022  1,000.00 PAINT PERFECT STRIPES LLC 701.510(2) 
130995 11/11/2022  1,000.00 NATIVE SON PAINTING INC 701.510(2) 
131034 11/09/2022  1,000.00 TRIAD PACIFIC INC 701.510(2) 
131071 11/09/2022  1,000.00 KEYWAY CORP 701.510(2) 
131083 10/25/2022  1,000.00 CHAMPION WINDOW COMPANY OF PORTLAND LLC 701.510(3) 
131097 11/18/2022  1,000.00 PATRON GENERAL CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 
131115 11/15/2022  1,000.00 SIERRA A AND I CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 
131119 11/17/2022  1,000.00 KERNER CONSTRUCTION INC 701.510(3) 
131126 11/09/2022  1,000.00 SMALL AXE LLC 701.510(2) 
131153 11/17/2022  1,000.00 CHANEY, JOSHUA ALAN 701.510(2) 
131158 11/18/2022  1,000.00 TGR GENERAL CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

5 - HIRING AN UNLICENSED SUBCONTRACTOR 

Cite 
130788 10/31/2022  1,000.00 KENNETH E THOMAS CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.026(1) 
130927 11/08/2022  1,000.00 RENT A LAIDOFF HUSBAND LLC 701.026(2) 
130985 10/25/2022  1,000.00 CB CONST INC 701.026(1) 
131077 11/02/2022  1,000.00 FINEPOINT RENOVATIONS LLC 701.026(2) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

6 - FAILURE TO DELIVER RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION NOTICES 

Cite 
130723 10/06/2022  200.00 ROSENTHAL ROOFING INC 087.093(2) 
130819 10/12/2022  200.00 HAGEN CONSTRUCTION LLC 087.093(2) 
130836 10/19/2022  200.00 MDW CONSTRUCTION LLC 087.093(2) 
130837 10/19/2022  100.00 MDW CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.330(4) 

9 



11/23/2022 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
10/05/2022 - 11/20/2022 

FINAL ORDERS  (cont.) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

6 - FAILURE TO DELIVER RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION NOTICES  (cont.) 

Cite 
130838 10/19/2022  100.00 MDW CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.330(4) 
130956 10/20/2022  200.00 HERDER, ALEX JORDAN 087.093(2) 
131015 11/04/2022  200.00 SCOTT, JEFFREY DEAN 087.093(2) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

7 - SUSPENSIONS 

Cite 
130175 10/18/2022  0.00 CANAAN LAND TILE LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
130664 10/19/2022  0.00 APARTMENT MAINTENANCE LLC 701.098(1)(b) 
130814 10/12/2022  0.00 CEDERSTRAND, JEFFREY ARNOLD 701.068(6) 
130833 10/05/2022  0.00 ALL ABOUT YOUR LANDSCAPING LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
130834 10/05/2022  0.00 1 UP PLUMBING COMPANY 701.102(2)(a) 
130865 10/13/2022  0.00 PERFORMANCE ROOF CARE LLC 701.098(1)(b) 
130871 10/11/2022  0.00 CEDAR FENCE & DECKS CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.098(1)(b) 
130880 10/07/2022  0.00 JG7 CONCRETE & CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
130883 10/11/2022  0.00 JMC PAINTING LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
130934 10/19/2022  0.00 SLOTHOWER, RUSS AARON 701.068(6) 
130944 10/19/2022  0.00 C&M ROOFING AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
130948 10/26/2022  0.00 KOWALSKI, AUSTIN MATTHEW 701.102(2)(a) 
130949 10/19/2022  0.00 GLASGOW ENTERPRISES LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
130953 10/19/2022  0.00 TZ CONTRACTORS LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
130966 10/19/2022  0.00 CANAAN LAND TILE LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
130970 10/19/2022  0.00 CANAAN LAND TILE LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
130986 10/26/2022  0.00 CROWN FIRE SYSTEMS INC 701.102(2)(a) 
130987 10/26/2022  0.00 KEN BUTLER REMODELING & CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
131002 10/28/2022  0.00 TRAVIS MANN ROOFING AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.068(6) 
131009 10/27/2022  0.00 TRUITT PAINTING AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
131010 10/27/2022  0.00 TRUITT PAINTING AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
131011 10/27/2022  0.00 PLEASANT HILL DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
131016 10/31/2022  0.00 HOANS GENERAL CONTRACTING INC 701.102(2)(a) 
131019 10/31/2022  0.00 ARIZMENDI FRIAS, LUIS REY 701.102(2)(a) 
131046 11/01/2022  0.00 BITTNER CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
131054 11/04/2022  0.00 IHOME INSPECTIONS LLC 701.098(1)(b) 
131055 11/01/2022  0.00 HM BROS SIDING LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
131065 11/04/2022  0.00 TRUITT PAINTING AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
131073 11/04/2022  0.00 REFINED CONSTRUCTION & RESTORATION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
131084 11/08/2022  0.00 KIMBALL CONSTRUCTION RESTORATION & REMODEL LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
131091 11/08/2022  0.00 MPC BUILDERS LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
131106 11/08/2022  0.00 MICHAEL BLAGG CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
131120 10/19/2022  0.00 FORBES, STEVE DWAIN 025.750 
131122 11/11/2022  0.00 J & J TREE CARE LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

10 



 

11/23/2022 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
10/05/2022 - 11/20/2022 

FINAL ORDERS  (cont.) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

7 - SUSPENSIONS  (cont.) 

Cite 
131129 11/11/2022  0.00 ELK CONSTRUCTION INC 701.102(2)(a) 
131130 11/11/2022  0.00 CONCRETE LIFE LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
131132 11/11/2022  0.00 JR EXTERIORS LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
131140 11/11/2022  0.00 TRAVIS MANN ROOFING AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

8 - OTHER 

Cite 
130579 10/05/2022  200.00 HIGHNOTE, DENNIS LEE 701.305(2) 
130706 10/06/2022  500.00 ANSWER2CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.305(1) 
130778 10/05/2022  200.00 ALL ABOUT YOUR LANDSCAPING LLC 701.305(2) 
130779 10/12/2022  1,000.00 EASON, ZACHARY JAMES 701.098(1)(l) 
130797 10/12/2022  50.00 CHESTER CABINET CO 701.098(1)(b) 
130839 10/06/2022  0.00 JT THORPE & SON INC 701.098(1)(f) 
130841 10/06/2022  0.00 JT WIMSATT CONTRACTING CO INC 701.098(1)(f) 
130877 10/11/2022  200.00 COLUMBIA BASIN HEATING AND COOLING LLC 701.305(2) 
130904 10/07/2022  500.00 S & D CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.305(1) 
130905 11/03/2022  1,000.00 SOUTH COAST GARDEN STARTERS LLC 701.098(1)(l) 
130916 10/10/2022  50.00 MADRIGAL DEVELOPMENT LLC 701.098(1)(b) 
130917 10/12/2022  50.00 CANO ROOFING INC 701.098(1)(b) 
130920 10/19/2022  100.00 NORTHWEST PROFESSIONALS GENERAL CONTRACTORS 

LLC 
701.098(1)(b) 

130931 10/19/2022  200.00 MOUNTAIN RIDGE PAINTING LLC 701.305(2) 
130936 11/04/2022  500.00 RAMIREZ TRUJILLO CONSTRUCTION INC 701.305(1) 
130937 10/05/2022  100.00 GLV ENTERPRISES INC 701.098(1)(b) 
130940 11/17/2022  1,000.00 OAK HILL ROOFING & SHEET METAL LLC 701.106(1)(j) 
130958 10/19/2022  0.00 WEST COAST AGRICULTURAL CONSTRUCTION CO 701.098(1)(f) 
130974 10/28/2022  200.00 PUNZEL, MICHAEL RICHARD 701.305(2) 
130996 10/21/2022  500.00 TT & L SHEET METAL INC 701.305(1) 
131013 10/31/2022  200.00 FAHLAND INC 701.305(2) 
131045 11/03/2022  1,000.00 CREATIVE CONCRETE AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.098(1)(l) 
131066 11/08/2022  200.00 CAPRICORN CONSTRUCTION COMPANY LLC 701.305(2) 
131069 11/04/2022  1,000.00 EAGER BEAVER CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.106(1)(j) 
131082 11/08/2022  200.00 TACKLE CONSTRUCTION & REMOVAL PROJECTS LLC 701.305(2) 
131105 11/08/2022  0.00 TELDATA SYSTEMS INC 701.098(1)(f) 
131123 11/08/2022  50.00 FITZPATRICK PAINTING INCORPORATED 701.098(1)(b) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

9 - CRIMINAL / INJUNCTIONS / STOP WORK 

Cite 
130808 11/15/2022  0.00 CENTERLINE LLC 701.098(1)(i) 

11 


	Agenda
	10/26/2022 Minutes
	2023 Board Calendar
	2022 Summary of Achievements
	Consent Agenda



